MEETING MINUTES
CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
MARINE ADVISORY BOARD
— FORT LAUDERDALE FIRE RESCUE DEPARTMENT
CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE 528 NW 2NP STREET, STATION #2
FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA 33311
3RD FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 6, 2025 - 6:00 P.M.

Cumulative Attendance
May 2025-April 2026

Steve Witten, Chair P 5 0
Robert Washington, Vice Chair P 5 0
Norm Bekoff P 4 1
Tyler Brunelle P 5 0
Jeffrey Coburn P 5 0
Courtney Day P 1 0
Jason Dunbar (via Zoom) P 5 0
Barry Flanigan P 3 2
Robert Franks P 4 1
John Lynch P 4 1
Sam Mitchell P 2 0
Ted Morley P 2 0
Dr. Bret Ribotsky (via Zoom) P 4 0
Bob Swindell P 3 2
LaRhonda Ware P 5 0

As of this date, there are 15 appointed members to the Board, which means 8 would
constitute a quorum.

Staff

Andrew Cuba, Marine Facilities Manager

Marco Aguilera, Chief Waterways Officer

Bob Dunckel, Assistant City Attorney

Sergeant Travis O’Neal, Marine Unit

Captain Chad Robertson, Fire Rescue

Edward Eason, Code Compliance Officer

Dr. Nancy Gassman, Deputy Director of Parks and Recreation/Chief Resilience Officer
N. Day, Recording Clerk, Prototype, Inc.

Communications to City Commission

None.

CAM #26-0094
Exhibit 3
Page 1 of 16



CAM #26-0094
Exhibit 3
Page 2 of 16



CAM #26-0094
Exhibit 3
Page 3 of 16



CAM #26-0094
Exhibit 3
Page 4 of 16



CAM #26-0094
Exhibit 3
Page 5 of 16



CAM #26-0094
Exhibit 3
Page 6 of 16



CAM #26-0094
Exhibit 3
Page 7 of 16



CAM #26-0094
Exhibit 3
Page 8 of 16



CAM #26-0094
Exhibit 3
Page 9 of 16



CAM #26-0094
Exhibit 3
Page 10 of 16



CAM #26-0094
Exhibit 3
Page 11 of 16



CAM #26-0094
Exhibit 3
Page 12 of 16



Xll. Dock Waiver — 736 20t Avenue / 1476446 Ontario Limited-Gerhard Sowa
Jr.

Alejandra Giraldo, representing the Applicant, showed aerial photographs of the subject
property and reviewed its existing configuration. The request is consistent with previously
granted waivers in the area. The proposal would place triple pile clusters 120 ft. into the
waterway. Ms. Giraldo stated that the Applicant’s request is within the 30% limitation, as
the width of the waterway from wet face to wet face is approximately 597 ft.

Extraordinary circumstances include:
e The request is within the 30% limitation
e Width of the waterway
e Pilings are necessary for the safe mooring of residents’ vessels
e The request is consistent with other waivers issued in the area

Mr. Morley noted that the Applicant’s photographs show a construction barge at the site,
and requested information about ongoing construction on the property. Ms. Giraldo
replied that the barge was present to install pilings. She added that the Applicant has
secured a permit for the work on their property.

It was further clarified that the proposed pilings are located within the 25 ft. limitation and
do not require a waiver.

Mr. Morley observed that the subject property is located in the RS-8 zoning district, and
asked if the property owner rents out his docks. Ms. Giraldo replied that he does not. She
added that the property owner currently owns a 98 ft. yacht and has owned multiple boats
over the years.

Chair Witten explained that dock space cannot be rented separately from the property in
the RS-8 zoning district. He added that Mr. Morley’s concern was with the possibility that
the property may be rented out separately from rental of the dock space.

Mr. Mitchell asked if the triple pilings being installed will mirror the existing pilings currently
on the property. Ms. Giraldo confirmed this. Chair Witten noted that the Application
requests placing more pilings farther into the waterway; the current pilings are within Code
requirements and are not part of the waiver application.

Mr. Mitchell requested clarification of how far the pilings proposed by the waiver would
extend into the waterway. Ms. Giraldo replied that the owner wishes to place the pilings
at a distance of 120 ft. into the waterway.

CAM #26-0094
Exhibit 3
Page 13 of 16



At this time Chair Witten opened the public hearing.

Ross Eckert, private citizen, stated that he was a resident of the subject area. He advised
that a portion of the Victoria Park neighborhood is zoned to allow the rental of dock space;
however, this zoning does not apply at the subject property, which is within the RS-8
zoning district. He expressed concern that the intent of the property owner was to
circumvent zoning regulations, and that granting the waiver would allow commercial
docking within the neighborhood.

Mr. Eckert continued that he was concerned the owner had purchased the property in
order to rent out its dock space.

Chair Witten noted that while the concern may stem from hearsay, the history of the area
indicates the property is being operated as a rental facility. While the Applicant asserts
that the property’s docks will be limited to personal use, he acknowledged that
commercial rental of dock space is a concern for the Board. Ms. Giraldo asserted that
while this may have been an issue in the past, it is not the case at present. She reiterated
that the owner has recently purchased a 98 ft. yacht and plans to dock it at the property.

Mr. Brunelle recalled that the presentation indicated that the owner planned to rent out
the property with a second boat slip in addition to the personal vessel to be docked there.

Chair Witten commented that if residents believe illegal activity is occurring at a property,
they are asked to notify Code Compliance. He added that the Board has no reason to
believe the Applicant’s presentation is inaccurate.

Mr. Cuba further clarified that the waiver request is not retroactive, and there are two triple
pile clusters currently installed at a distance of 25 ft. into the waterway.

Mr. Brunelle explained that his concern was that the property owner may have purchased
the house and docks his own boat there, but has rented the property to another party
which wants to dock a boat there as well. Attorney Dunckel stated that if the owner of the
second boat is renting the property, that is permitted.

Mr. Cuba recalled that there was a previous concern in 2019 that chartering was taking
place at the subject location. A waiver request had come before the MAB and was
recommended to the City Commission for approval, as there were no navigational
concerns; however, when the request was advanced to the Commission, a neighbor
provided evidence that a vessel at the location had been or was being advertised for
chartering. The MAB had not been aware of this circumstance. The City Commission
ultimately denied the 2019 request.

It was further clarified that the property has the same owner as in 2019 when the previous
case occurred.

CAM #26-0094
Exhibit 3
Page 14 of 16



Chair Witten asked if there were any letters of objection to the request. Mr. Cuba replied
that he had received one such letter, which indicated there was significant commercial
activity at the subject property. Chair Witten reviewed the letter, noting that its author
reported disorderly conduct at the property by “yacht crews and employees,” which
constituted a nuisance. The letter of objection also referred to the previous request for the
same property, which was denied, and suggested that the property owner had proceeded
with activity which violated the denial.

Chief Waterways Officer Marco Aguilera advised that the boat docked at the subject
property is not registered to that property owner; however, this alone did not constitute a
violation or evidence of dock rental. What is illegal is the exchange of money for the boat
slip. A property owner may allow another individual to dock a boat at their home at no
charge.

Mr. Aguilera acknowledged that while it is difficult for the City to enforce its prohibition on
dock rental, it does not preclude an owner from allowing another party’s boat to be docked
at their property if there is no exchange of money. When the City cites a property for dock
rental, it is typically because there is evidence of advertisement.

Attorney Dunckel advised that he did not fully share Mr. Aguilera’s interpretation. He
clarified that Mr. Aguilera was referring to the ability of a Special Magistrate to find a
property in violation, which is difficult without evidence of exchange of money. He
concluded that the issue in the abstract is more complex than this characterization
suggests.

Mr. Aguilera stated that his explanation applied to what is or is not enforceable by Code.
While he agreed with Attorney Dunckel's clarification of the abstract issue, no
enforcement is possible without proof of exchange of money. Attorney Dunckel did not
agree, asserting that the issue must be approached from application of the City’s Unified
Land Development Regulations (ULDR), which clarifies principal and accessory uses of
property. He concluded that without showing a proper nexus, the use of a dock by another
party constitutes a violation with or without exchange of money.

Motion made by Mr. Bekoff, seconded by Mr. Mitchell, to approve. In a roll call vote, the

motion failed 7-8 (Chair Witten, Vice Chair Washington, Mr. Bekoff, Mr. Brunelle, Mr.
Day, Mr. Mitchell, Mr. Morley, and Ms. Ware dissenting).

VI Di . Ordi C-2535 /P ' A I ts FS 370
None.

X-—Dock Waiver—1500-SE 12" Street Unit 2A Slip-19-/ Douglas-C.- Marty
This ltem was removed from the Agenda.

CAM #26-0094
Exhibit 3
Page 15 of 16



CAM #26-0094
Exhibit 3
Page 16 of 16





